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Mrs Lorraine Clissold 
Valley View 
Golden Grove 
Whitby 
YO22 5HH 

Your ref:  

Our ref: NYM/2020/0163/CVC 

Date: 20 April 2020 

 
Dear Mrs Clissold 
 
Verification check of condition 8 of planning approval NYM/2019/0398/FL at Valley View, 
Golden Grove, Whitby  
 
I refer to the above application and the information received by the National Park Authority on 5 
March 2020 requesting clearance of condition 8 attached to planning permission 
NYM/2019/0398/FL which reads as follows: 
 
No provision of services including electric, sewage, telephone and water shall be installed in 
the development hereby permitted until details have been submitted to and approved in 
writing by the Local Planning Authority. The services shall be installed in accordance with the 
details so approved and shall be maintained in that condition in perpetuity. 
 
I can confirm that the following details are acceptable to the Authority: 
 

• The installation of a Klargester BioTec L6 package treatment plant as specified in your 
email of 25 February 2020 to be discharged to a soakaway; 

• The site plan showing the route of the water supply pipe and electricity supply received 
on 26 March 2020; 

• The site plan showing the proposed soakaway to the package treatment plant approved 
above. 

 
As required by the condition all services shall be installed in accordance with the approved 
details which includes the manufacturer’s specifications and shall be maintained in that 
condition in perpetuity. 
 
Yours sincerely 

 
Mr C M France 
Director of Planning 
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